



## Christopher Boccio, MBA, CPA

### Senior Consultant

Christopher is a Senior Consultant with 9+ years of experience in accounting, finance, and economics. Over the past 6 years, he has assisted clients in the areas of valuation, contractual and investment disputes, economic analysis, and finance. Mr. Boccio specializes in research, analysis, and consulting in litigation matters, providing economic and financial expertise with an emphasis on valuation of businesses and economic damages in international arbitral proceedings. He has consulted on a variety of cases involving discounted cash flow (DCF) analysis, market-based valuation models, and fiscal, macroeconomic, and currency-related impacts on economic damages.

Mr. Boccio's experience includes the valuation of damages in Asia, Latin America, Africa, and Europe and in various industries including Oil and Gas, Telecommunications, Pharmaceuticals, Transportation, and Mining. Recent assignments have included the examination of economic damages and the preparation of expert reports in international investment and commercial arbitration proceedings under the rules of the International Centre for Settlement of Investment Disputes (ICSID), the International Chamber of Commerce (ICC), and the United Nations Commission on International Trade Law (UNCITRAL) and the Singapore International Arbitration Centre (SIAC).

Mr. Boccio has a Master of Business Administration from Carnegie Mellon University, a master's degree in accounting from the University of Maryland, College Park, and a bachelor's degree in accounting from Towson University. He is also a licensed Certified Public Accountant and a Certified Management Accountant.

## Education

MBA, Carnegie Mellon University

M.S. in Accounting, University of Maryland, College Park

B.S. in Accounting, Towson University

## Work Experience

Quadrant Economics LLC  
Senior Consultant, 2021–Present  
Consultant, 2018–2020

Econ One Research Inc  
Senior Analyst, 2017

American Express  
MBA Intern – Risk and Information Management, 2016

CohnReznick  
Senior Audit Associate, 2014-2015  
Audit Associate, 2013

## Consulting Experience

*Bankers Petroleum Albania Ltd v. The Ministry of Energy and Industry of Albania & Albpetrol sh.a*  
ICC, Case No. 21349/EMT/GR  
Oil and gas

*Organization of Football Prognostics S.A. v. The Hellenic Republic.*  
LCIA, Case No. 194408  
Gambling activities

*Compañía de Electricidad de San Pedro de Macorís S.A. v. Corporación Dominicana de Empresas Eléctricas Estatales & Dominican Republic*  
ICC, Case No. 25459/JPA  
Power generation, electricity

*Chevron Corporation and Texaco Petroleum Company v. the Republic of Ecuador*  
UNCITRAL, Case No. PCA 2009-23  
Oil and gas

*CTIP Oil and Gas International Ltd. v. Arab Republic of Egypt and Amre Ginena and Houssam Ginena v. Arab Republic of Egypt*  
ICSID, Case No. ARB/19/27  
UNCITRAL, Case PCA No. 2020-57  
Oil and gas

*Telefónica, S.A. v. Republic of Colombia*  
ICSID Case No. ARB/18/3  
Telecommunications

*Rift Valley Railways (Uganda) Limited et al. v. Republic of Uganda*  
UNCITRAL, Case No. PCA 2019-07  
Transportation

*State Concern Turkmenogas v. National Iranian Gas Company*  
ICC, Case No. 23312/MHM  
Oil and gas

*PT Otto Pharmaceutical Industries and PT Pertiwi Agung v. PT Abbott Indonesia*  
SIAC, Case No. ARB106-18-CHB  
Pharmaceuticals

*América Móvil S.A.B. de C.V. v. Republic of Colombia*  
ICSID Case No. ARB(AF)/16/5  
Telecommunications

*Deutsche Telekom AG v. Republic of India*  
UNCITRAL, Case No. PCA 2014-10  
Telecommunications

*Gold Pool JV Limited v. the Republic of Kazakhstan*  
UNCITRAL, Case No. PCA 2016-23  
Mining

*The Government of Kazakhstan v. AGIP Karachaganak BV, Eni SpA, et al.*  
UNCITRAL, Case No. PCA 2017-11  
Oil and gas

## Contact Information

Quadrant Economics LLC  
1445 New York Ave NW, Floor 6  
Washington DC, 20005  
United States of America

[cboccio@quadranteconomics.com](mailto:cboccio@quadranteconomics.com)